



# Young Woon CHO

CPA

TEL +82-51-502-2008  
FAX +82-51-502-2340  
E-MAIL [ywcho@jipyong.com](mailto:ywcho@jipyong.com)

---

Mr. Young Woon CHO is a certified public accountant who worked at Busan District Court and Samil PwC Accountings. He is an expert in corporate restructuring who possesses both theoretical knowledge and field experience in bankruptcy proceedings and corporate mergers and acquisitions.

For 9 years as a commissioner of the management committee of Seoul Bankruptcy Court, He handled more than 900 cases related to corporate rehabilitation, general rehabilitation, and corporate bankruptcy. After joining Samil PwC, Mr. CHO focused his expertise on investigating rehabilitation cases and counseling financial matters, corporate mergers, and acquisitions, due diligence on NPL, and evaluating corporate value.

With his broad experience and expertise, he is committed to helping clients systemically respond to any issues related to corporate restructuring.

## Education

2007 Donga University (B.A. in International Trade)

## Experience

2022-Present JIPYONG LLC

2012-2021      Members of Custodial Committee, Busan District Court  
2008-2012      Samil PwC

## Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2009              Certified Public Accountant (Korea)

## Languages

Korean / English